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5 January 2007

Dear Sirs

SERIOUS FRAUD OFFICE INVESTIGATION CONCERNING BAE SYSTEMS

Thank you for your letter of 3 January 2007.

I confirm that it remains my clients’ intention to send you a substantive response to
your letters by 4pm on 19 January 2007, and work is in hand accordingly.

I have already made clear that the SFO, as the decision maker, should be the
Defendant to any proceedings but I confirm that I will accept service for the Attorney
General and the Prime Minister also.

Yours sincerely

Peter Bennett
For the Treasury Solicitor

cc Allen & Overy

Leigh Day & Co
By e mail


